PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1999/ SR. 43
5 Cct ober 1999

Oiginal: ENGLISH

ECONOM C AND SOCI AL COUNCI L
Subst antive session of 1999
PROVI SI ONAL SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 43rd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 28 July 1999, at 10.00 a.m

Presi dent: M. W Bl SONO (I ndonesi a)
(Vi ce-President)

CONTENTS

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GRANTI NG OF | NDEPENDENCE TO COLONI AL
COUNTRI ES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND THE | NTERNATI ONAL
I NSTI TUTI ONS ASSOCI ATED W TH THE UNI TED NATI ONS (conti nued)

ECONOM C AND SCOCI AL REPERCUSSI ONS OF THE | SRAELI OCCUPATI ON ON THE LI VI NG
CONDI TI ONS OF THE PALESTI NI AN PEOPLE I N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI NI AN TERRI TCRY,

| NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM AND THE ARAB POPULATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED SYRI AN GOLAN
(conti nued)

ECONOM C AND ENVI RONMENTAL QUESTI ONS (conti nued)

(e) ENVI RONVENT (conti nued)

Corrections to this record should be submitted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in
a copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ai s des
Nat i ons, Geneva.

GE. 99- 65200 (E)



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)
SOCI AL AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS (conti nued)
(a) ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN (conti nued)
(b) SOCI AL DEVELOPMENT (conti nued)
(c)  CRIME PREVENTI ON AND CRI M NAL JUSTI CE (conti nued)
(d) NARCOTI C DRUGS (conti nued)

(e)  UNI TED NATI ONS HI GH COMM SSI ONER FOR REFUGEES (cont i nued)



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 3

In the absence of M. Fulci (ltaly), M. Whbisono (Indonesia),
Vice-President, took the Chair

The neeting was called to order at 10.20 a.m

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF THE DECLARATI ON ON THE GRANTI NG OF | NDEPENDENCE TO COLONI AL
COUNTRI ES AND PECPLES BY THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND THE | NTERNATI ONAL

| NSTI TUTI ONS ASSOCI ATED W TH THE UNI TED NATI ONS (agenda item 9) (continued)
(E/ 1999/ L. 34)

Draft resolution on the inplenmentation of the Declaration on the Granting of

| ndependence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by the specialized agencies and
the international institutions associated with the United Nations

(E/ 1999/ L. 34)

M. FERNANDEZ (Cuba), introducing the draft resolution on behal f

of its sponsors, drew the Council's attention to three paragraphs that had
been added to an earlier version of the draft follow ng infornma
consul tations, namely, the sixth preanbul ar paragraph and paragraphs 16
and 17.

M. DEMBRI (Algeria), M. WALUBITA (Zanbia), M. PEGADO (Cbserver
for Angola) and M. KOUASS|I (Cbserver for the Cote d' Ivoire) said they w shed

to become sponsors of the draft resolution

ECONOM C AND SCCl AL REPERCUSSI ONS OF THE | SRAELI OCCUPATI ON ON THE LI VI NG
CONDI TI ONS OF THE PALESTI NIl AN PECPLE | N THE OCCUPI ED PALESTI NI AN TERRI TORY
| NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM AND THE ARAB POPULATI ON I N THE OCCUPI ED SYRI AN GOLAN
(agenda item 11) (continued) (E/ 1999/L.32)

Draft resolution on the econom ¢ and social repercussions of the |srael
occupation on the living conditions of the Palestinian people in the occupied
Palestinian territory, including Jerusalem and the Arab population in the
occupi ed Syrian Golan (E 1999/L. 32)

M. DEMBRI (Algeria), introducing the draft resolution on behalf

of its sponsors, to which should be added the representatives of Cuba and
Paki st an, described the hardshi ps suffered by the Arab popul ati ons of the
occupied Arab territories at the hands of the Israelis. The Pal estinians were
still awaiting inplementation of the Geneva Convention relative to the
Protection of Civilian Persons in Tine of War and of the various agreenents.
The Israeli occupation was not only a source of violence and instability in
the region but also severely affected the econom ¢ and soci al devel opnent of

the occupied territories. The Israeli authorities nust be urged to abide



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 4

strictly by their international commtnments, since further delaying tactics
woul d have a negative inpact on the peace process and jeopardi ze the prospects
of peaceful cohabitation and cooperation

ECONOM C AND ENVI RONMENTAL QUESTI ONS (agenda item 13) (continued)

(e) ENVI RONVENT (conti nued)

Draft resolution on international cooperation to reduce the inpact of the
El Ni fio phenonenon (E/ 1999/ L. 40)

M. PALIZ (Observer for Ecuador), introducing the draft resolution
on behalf of its sponsors, enphasized the constructive spirit of the informa
consul tati ons which had nade it possible to reach a consensus on the text of
the draft resolution. He hoped that it could be adopted w thout a vote.
SOCI AL AND HUMAN RI GHTS QUESTI ONS (agenda item 14) (continued)

(a) ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN (conti nued)

(b) SOCI AL DEVELOPMENT (conti nued)

(c)  CRIME PREVENTI ON AND CRI M NAL JUSTI CE (conti nued)

(d) NARCOTI C DRUGS (conti nued)

(e)  UNI TED NATI ONS HI GH COWM SSI ONER FOR REFUGEES (conti nued)

Draft resolution on the revitalization of the International Research and
Training Institute for the Advancenent of Wnen (E/ 1999/L. 41)

Ms. ELLIOIT (Observer for Guyana), introducing the draft

resolution on behalf of its sponsors, reiterated the inportance attached by
the G oup of 77 and China to a revitalization of the International Research
Training Institute for the Advancenment of Wonmen (I NSTRAW. The draft
resolution reaffirnmed the Institute's mandate and recomended concrete
nmeasures to address its dire financial situation

Several mnor editorial changes had been nade during infornma
consul tations in which the European Union and other interested parties had
taken part. |In addition, a new fourth preanbul ar paragraph had been added to
read: “Underlining the inmportance of research and training for the
advancenent of women” and the eighth preanbul ar paragraph had been revised to
read: “Enphasizing the need to reorganize the structure of the Institute by
mai nt ai ni ng adm nistrative costs at a m ninum and by funding of its project

activities through voluntary contributions.”



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 5

Ms. RODRI GUEZ MANCI A (Observer for Guatenmla), describing the

situation of women in her country said that 60 per cent of themlived in rura
areas and sonme 45 per cent of themwere under 15 years of age. Up to

90 per cent of rural indigenous women were illiterate, conmpared to an overal
illiteracy rate of 36 per cent. The majority of Guatemal an wonmen were subject
to poverty, including extrene poverty. Despite the |legislative situation

de facto discrimnation persisted.

Her Government was therefore prioritizing the advancenent of wonmen and
the related i ssue of peace. Legal and institutional mechani sms had been
established to further a wide range of wonen’s rights. Conscious, also, of
the doubl e burden of discrimnation to which indi genous wonen were subj ect ed,
the Governnent had recently created an O fice for Indi genous Wrnen.

Much remai ned to be done to inprove the situation of wonen. To that
end, regional and international cooperation were vital. 1In view of the
i nportance of research and training for the advancenent of women and the need
to ensure that | NSTRAWwas gi ven the support it needed, her del egati on hoped
that the Council woul d adopt the draft resolution by consensus.

Ms. CALLANGAN (Observer for the Philippines) underscored the

i mportance of research and training for the advancenent of women, especially
rural women in developing countries. |INSTRAWwas the only United Nations
entity devoted to that task, hence the inmportance of political and financia
support to enable it to pursue its nmandate with greater efficiency. The
Institute should be revitalized to enable it to continue to address areas of
comon concern, such as the negative inpact of globalization on wonen’'s
enpl oynment and the fem nization of poverty. Her delegation supported the
proposed draft resolution

M. KRISAFI (Observer for Al bania) said that of the many inportant
topi cs di scussed by the Council, the one of npbst concern to his del egation
was, understandably, the devastating situation that had recently faced the
Al bani an peopl e and Governnent, which woul d have taken even the npbst powerful
countries by surprise. His people and Governnent had defied M1 oSevi ¢, whose
centuries-old policy of ethnic cleansing was designed both to annihilate the
Kosovo Al bani ans and to destabilize Al bania. Wen the first wave of Kosovars
had arrived in Al bania, his Governnent had taken urgent steps to shelter them

The tal es they brought spoke of an extraordinary escal ati on of violence and



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 6

killings by the Serb police and arny, and the deportation of over 1.5 mllion
Al bani ans that heralded a terrible humanitarian disaster. Al bania had borne
the brunt of receiving the refugees, accommpdating themin famly honmes, tents
and col | ective centres.

He expressed his country’s gratitude to the United Nations High
Commi ssi oner for Refugees (UNHCR) and the other United Nations agencies, to
t he other inter-governnental organizations and to the very many
non- gover nment al organi zati ons (NGOs) and countries around the gl obe, wthout
whose support Al bania woul d have been totally unable to handl e the refugee
i nfl ux.

The victory of the North Atlantic Treaty Organi zati on (NATO over
M | oSevi ¢ had saved the Bal kans and ended the tragedy of the Kosovars who,
with the help of UNHCR, the conpetent Al banian national authorities and the
NATO forces, had returned to their homes within a matter of three short weeks.
The returning refugees had been briefed and trained in m ne-avoi dance
techni ques at specially established centres, where provisions had al so been
di stributed. Transport to the border had al so been provided.

However, even with Kosovo's return to peace, the task of UNHCR
supported by the international security force (KFOR), had not ended. Sone
teams were still hel ping honel ess or hungry Kosovar fanmlies, while others had
remained in Albania to rehabilitate the prem ses that had served as reception
centres. They nmerited the praise and gratitude of his country.

M. DOROUDI (Observer for the Islanm c Republic of Iran) having
comended the conprehensive report of the United Nations Hi gh Comm ssioner for
Refugees (E/1999/21), said that his country had been receiving refugees since
1979 and, for the last seven years, had been host to sone 2 mllion refugees,
the | argest nunber in any receiving country. In critical situations in the
past, the number entering Iran had been over 5 million, with pressures that
woul d paral yse the social and economn c devel opnent of even a devel oped
country. In the light of his Government and people's sincere commitnent to
humani tarian aid, they had done their best to provide all the refugees with
basi c services. The problem however, called for an international response to
relieve i nadequate funding and to share the burden, npost of which was being

borne by devel oping countri es.



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 7

H s Government believed that voluntary repatriation was the best durable
solution, since it gave hope to desperate refugees and returning famlies,
curtailed host countries’ suffering, and eased the burden on the internationa
conmuni ty.

M. STREJCSEK (Pol and) commended the work of the Ad Hoc Committee

on the El aboration of a Convention against Transnational Organized Crine.
Pol and had presented to the Eighth Session of the Comm ssion on Crine
Prevention and Crimnal Justice a draft resolution containing a proposal for
the convening in 2000 of the Conference of Plenipotentiaries, in the hope that
t he Convention could be presented to the MIIlennium Assenbly. It would al so
be contributing US$ 20,000 to the Centre for International Crine Prevention

While Austria's preparations for the Tenth Congress on the Prevention of
Crime and the Treatnent of O fenders were |audable, there were still some
unanswer ed questions about the Political Declaration, which his del egation
wi shed to see concl uded before the start of the Congress in order to avoid
unnecessary confrontation, using the fornula used for the preparation of the
Ceneral Assenbly's special session on narcotic drugs.

Mss LICONA ALLAM (Honduras) said that her del egati on supported

I NSTRAW whi ch had nmuch to contribute to the advancenent of wonen through
research and training, and endorsed the refornms proposed in the draft
resol ution by the Goup of 77, which deserved the Council's full support.

Honduras had a nediumtermand a long-termplan for the advancenment of
wonen, which prompted policies that conforned to the main lines of the
Convention on the Elimnation of All Forms of Discrimnation against Wnen, to
which the country was a signatory. It respected and pronoted wonmen's free and
equal participation in all areas of society. |In 1994, her Government had
establ i shed an office for wonen, which coordinated governnment actions for the
pronmoti on of wonen, reflecting the country's interest in accordi ng wonen equa
status with men. |Indeed, for the first time in Honduran history, the Centra
Bank had a wonman president.

Pursuant to the Inter-American Convention on the Prevention, Punishnent
and Eradication of Violence agai nst Wnmen, Honduras had passed a nunber of
laws for the protection of wonen which, it was hoped, would alter relations
bet ween the sexes and pronpote wonen's access to sport, culture, political life

and decision-making. It was intent on bringing its laws fully into line with



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 8

its international commtnments, and wonmen were consulted before | egislation was
passed. However, financial assistance was needed for its projects to
integrate wonen into activities at all |evels.

Ms. OVIEDO ARBELAEZ ( Col onbia) said that her del egati on wel coned

the emphasis placed on all aspects of wonen's health in the
Secretary-Ceneral's report on the followup to and inplenmentation of the
Beijing Declaration and Platformfor Action (E/ 1999/54), an area in which
Col onmbi a had made great strides. Recognizing the |link between wonen's
physi cal and nental health and a country's devel opment, her Government had
done its best to give wonen equal access to full, high-quality, inexpensive
heal th services, but the necessary capital investnment was beyond its neans.
There was urgent need for an international environment conducive to the
gender - equal devel opnent of States, since |egislative and social progress did
not suffice for the full flowering of wonen in a world where poverty was at
the root of their difficulties. The economic crisis that nost devel oping
countries were undergoi ng, exacerbated by globalization, required neasures
whi ch, conmbined with enpl oynent and gender strategies, would prompte economc
growt h and the distribution of wealth.
Col onbi a had been one of the npbst successful Latin American countries in
elimnating discrimnation against wonren. |t supported the draft Optiona

Protocol to the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of Discrimnation

agai nst Wonen, and had granted wonen rights in all social, |egal and politica
areas. It had created an ombudsman’s office for children, wonmen and the
elderly; reduced female illiteracy; and rid textbooks of gender stereotypes.

Her del egation supported the revitalization of | NSTRAW s work and | ooked
forward to its financial and adm nistrative strengthening and the recovery of
its operating budget, which had been used for units unconnected with its work,
as docunented in the JIU report (A/54/156-E 1999/102).

Ms. CASSAM (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cul tura
Organi zati on (UNESCO ) said that UNESCO whi ch housed the Education for
Al (EFA) secretariat, considered General Assenbly resolution 54/84 to be a
maj or directive which lent authority to the EFA Assessment exercise |aunched
by a joint decision of a number of organizations of the United Nation system
in April 1997. The Inter-Agency Technical Advisory G oup, working in 11

regions of the world, was assisting the Menber States to evaluate the progress



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 9

made and obstacl es encountered in reaching the educati onal objectives set by
the Worl d Conference on Education for All, held at Jonmtien in 1990. The

eval uation included the collection of up-to-date statistics for synthesis into
18 core EFA indicators reflecting the nost inportant targets of the Jomtien
Decl arati on and Framework of Action. The EFA secretariat coordinated the
exerci se and nmobilized the necessary funds.

Regi onal policy review conferences would consolidate the findings of the
Assessnment - which would culminate in the Wrld Education Forumto be held at
Dakar in April 2000 under the joint auspices of UNESCO and its Jontien
partners - and establish regional educational policy and reformpriorities.
The World Forum woul d al so decide on the feasibility of [aunching a
United Nations Decade to Eradicate Illiteracy.

Ten years after Jontien, mass illiteracy remained a major failure of
soci ety, whereas the equival ent of four days’ global mlitary spendi ng woul d
suffice to finance primary education for all the world' s children

M. AHMAD (World Muslim Congress) said that his organi zation
attached great inportance to the subject of the advancenment of women. No
soci ety could grow or prosper without an input fromhalf its popul ation
namely, its wonmen. The Beijing Platformfor Action provided a conprehensive
framework for the advancement of wonen, and the Commi ssion on the Status of
Wonen had provi ded gui dance to Governments, the United Nations system and the
NGOs on the inplenmentation of the Platform

In a resolution on the release of wonen and children taken hostage in
armed conflict, the Comm ssion had condemmed vi ol ent acts agai nst wonen and
children in areas of armed conflict which violated international humanitarian
law. Hi s organization strongly supported that condemati on and urged al
parties to arned conflicts to respect the rules of international humanitarian
law. It felt, however, that the existing safeguards agai nst the abuse of
worren in tinmes of conflict were | ess than satisfactory and, consequently,
advocated the drafting of a separate convention on the protection of women in
armed conflict.

Lastly, the United Nations must continue to play its specific role in
t he advancenent of wonmen. The NGO comunity needed United Nations gui dance
and financial support in inplenenting specific projects at the grass-roots

level. All concerned nmust join hands towards that inmportant objective. The



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 10

adoption of an optional protocol to the Convention on the Elimnation of Al

Forms of Discrimnation agai nst Whnen, as recommended by the Conm ssion on the

Status of Wonen (E/ 1999/54, para. 21), would be of assistance in that regard.
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to take action on the

recommendati ons submitted to it in the reports of its functional conmm ssions.

Report of the Commi ssion on the Status of Whnen on its forty-third session
(E/ 1999/ 27- E/ CN. 6/ 1999/ 10)

The PRESI DENT said that chapter | of the report contained five

draft resolutions and three draft decisions that required action by the
Council. He rem nded the Council that, at its fifth neeting on 25 March 1999,
it had already taken action with respect to draft decision Ill, entitled
“Extraordi nary Meeting of the Comm ssion on the Status of Wnen”.

He drew the Council's attention to the draft resolution in section A
entitled “Optional Protocol to the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns
of Discrimnation agai nst Whnen”, recommended for adoption by the
Ceneral Assenbly through the Econom ¢ and Social Council. He took it that the
Council wi shed to approve that draft resolution and recommend it for adoption
by the Ceneral Assenbly.

It was so deci ded.

The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to draft resolution |

in section B, entitled “Situation of Wonmen and G rls in Afghanistan”. He took
it that the Council wi shed to adopt that draft resol ution
Draft resolution | was adopted.
The PRESI DENT said that draft resolution Il entitled “Pal estinian

Wonen” had been adopted in the Conmmi ssion by a recorded vote. He had received
a request fromthe representative of the United States of America that a vote
shoul d be taken by roll-call on that draft resolution

At the request of the representative of the United States of Anerica,

the vote was taken by roll-call

Saudi Arabia, having been drawn by ot by the President, was called upon

to vote first.

In favour: Al geria, Belarus, Belgium Bolivia, Brazil, Bulgaria,
Chil e, China, Colonbia, Conoros, Cuba, Czech Republic,
Denmar k, El Sal vador, France, Gernmany, Honduras,
I ndonesia, Italy, Latvia, Mauritius, Mexico, Morocco,

Mozanbi que, Paki stan, Pol and, Russian Federation, Rwanda,



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 11

Spain, Syrian Arab Republic, Turkey, United Ki ngdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, Venezuela, Viet Nam
Agai nst : United States of Anerica.
Abst ai ni ng: Canada, Japan, New Zeal and, Norway
The draft resolution was adopted by 34 votes to 1, with 4 abstentions.*
Ms. KING (United States of Anerica) said that her del egati on had

vot ed agai nst the resolution because it ignored recent events, including the
elections in Israel and the com ng to power of a new Governnent. Her

del egation believed that there was a real potential for forward novenent in
t he peace process. By harking back to another era, the resolution was

di sappoi nting and counter-productive.

M. AARDAL (Norway) said that his del egation shared the concern
regarding the difficult situation of Palestinian wonen and their famlies as
described in the resolution. That concern was the underlying basis for the
consi derable efforts that Norway had made and continued to nake to provide
assistance to the Pal estinian people. Since the signing of the OGslo Accords
in 1993, Norway had transferred funds of nore than US$ 220 million to the
Pal esti nian people. It paid special attention to the need to involve
Pal estinian wonmen in the devel opment process, to which it remained strongly
commtted, and had expressed its readiness to maintain the |evel of support
for the next five years.

Hi s del egation believed it was essential that issues related to the
peace process should be dealt with by the parties thenselves, through direct
negoti ations in accordance with the spirit and the letter of the peace
agreenents. In its view, the Comm ssion on the Status of Wnen was not the
right forumfor addressing problens pertaining to the Mddle East peace
process. It had therefore abstained in the vote on the resolution in the
Conmi ssion and in the vote just taken

M. HYNES (Canada) said that his del egati on had abstained in the
vote. Although it continued to be concerned about the situation of
Pal esti ni an wonen, it believed that sone elements of the resolution just

adopted, in particular the fifth preanbul ar paragraph and paragraph 2, did not

* The del egations of Djibouti, India and Sri Lanka subsequently
i nformed the Council that they had intended to vote in favour of the draft
resol ution.



E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 12

reflect the |latest positive elements in the Mddl e East process. As a strong
supporter of that process, his delegation believed that the Council, and al
other United Nations organs, should adopt an encouragi ng stance and shoul d
approach deliberations on those questions in a manner that woul d encourage al
the parties in their efforts to nake peace.

M. KUMAMARU (Japan) said that his del egati on had abstained in the

vote al though it had voted in favour of the resolution in the Comm ssion on
the Status of Whnen. It believed that, given the current situation, sone
parts of the resolution, in particular the fifth preanbul ar paragraph and
operative paragraph 2, needed to be updated.

Ms. GEELS (New Zeal and) said that her del egation shared the
concern about the rights of Pal estinian women and their famlies but
considered the resolution to be out of date, particularly the paragraphs to
which the |ast two speakers had drawn attention. In her delegation's view,
| srael had made definite progress since the forty-third session of the
Conmi ssion on the Status of Whnen and the M ddl e East peace process itself had
devel oped positively in recent nonths. It had therefore abstained in the vote
on the resolution which did not take sufficient account of the recent positive
devel opnent s.

The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to draft resolution I

entitled “Systemw de, mediumterm plan for the advancenent of wonen,
2002-2005". He took it that the Council w shed to adopt that draft
resol ution.
Draft resolution Il was adopted.
The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to draft resolution 1V,

entitled “Agreed conclusions of the Comm ssion on the Status of Winen on
critical areas of concern identified in the Beijing Platformfor Action”. He
took it that the Council wi shed to adopt that draft resolution
Draft resolution IV was adopt ed.
The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention to draft decisions |

and Il in section C of the report. He took it that the Council w shed to
adopt those draft decisions.

Draft decisions | and ||l were adopted.




E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 13

The PRESI DENT said that the Council had thus concluded its

consi deration of the reconmendations contained in the report of the Conm ssion
on the Status of Wonen.

Report of the Commi ssion for Social Developnent on its thirty-seventh session
(E/ 1999/ 26- E/ CN. 5/ 1999/ 15)

The PRESI DENT said that chapter | of the report contai ned one

draft resolution (section A) and one draft decision (section B) recomrended
for adoption by the Council. 1In addition, the Council was required to take
action on decision 37/101 of the Conm ssion, contained in section C of the
chapter.

The draft resolution entitled “Policies and programes involving youth”,
had been adopted by consensus in the Commi ssion but the observer for Portuga
had since proposed an anmendment thereto (E/ 1999/L.31).

M. FERREIRA (Observer for Portugal) said that, after consulting

all interested del egati ons, he had decided to introduce a mnor change in the
form of a new paragraph 16, requesting the Secretary-General to report to the
Ceneral Assenbly at its fifty-sixth session on the inplenentation of the
resolution and, in particular, on progress made in the inplenmentation of the
Worl d Programre of Action for Youth.

The PRESIDENT said he took it that the Council w shed to accept

t hat anmendnent and adopt the draft resolution, as amended.
It was so deci ded.
Ms. KING (United States of Anerica) said that the United States

had participated in the Wrld Conference of Mnisters Responsible for Youth
and endorsed the Lisbon Declaration on Youth Policies and Progranmres adopted
by that Conference. Her delegation had joined in the consensus in support of
the resolution. She noted, however, that paragraph 9 of the resol ution
recommended the organi zati on of a second Wrld Conference of Mnisters
Responsi bl e for Youth, under the aegis of the United Nations. Her del egation
supported that paragraph on the understanding that the funds required would
not come out of the United Nations regul ar budget.

The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to the draft decision

in section B. He took it that the Council wi shed to adopt that draft
deci si on.

The draft decision was adopted.




E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 14

The PRESI DENT said that Chapter |, section C of the Comm ssion's

report contained a decision of the Commi ssion, entitled “Nom nation of nenbers
of the Board of the United Nations Research Institute for Social Devel opnent”,
whi ch required action by the Council. He took it that the Council w shed to
confirmthe candidates listed in decision 37/101 for nmenbership of the Board
of the United Nations Research Institute for Social Devel opnent.
[t was so deci ded.
The PRESI DENT said that the Council had thus concluded its

consi deration of the reconmendations contained in the report of the Conm ssion
for Social Devel oprent.

Report of the Commi ssion on Crine Prevention and Crimnal Justice on its
ei ghth session (E/ 1999/30-E CN. 15/ 1999/ 12)

The PRESI DENT said that chapter | of the report contained 10 draft

resol utions and 3 draft decisions recommended for action by the Council. The
four draft resolutions contained in section A of the report were to be
recommended by the Council for adoption by the General Assenbly. He drew
attention to draft resolution |I entitled “Tenth United Nations Congress on the
Prevention of Crime and the Treatnent of Oifenders”. He took it that the
Council w shed to approve that draft resolution and recomend it to the
General Assenbly for adoption

It was so deci ded.

The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to draft resolution I

entitled “Draft United Nations Convention agai nst Transnational Organized
Crinme and the draft protocols thereto”. He believed that consultations
concerning that draft resolution were still in progress. He took it,
therefore, that the Council w shed to postpone consideration of the draft
resolution until a l|later neeting.
It was so deci ded.
The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to draft

resolutions IIl and IV. He took it that the Council w shed to approve those
draft resolutions and recommend themto the General Assenbly for adoption
It was so deci ded.
The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to section B of the

report and to draft resolutions I to VI contained therein. He took it that
the Council w shed to adopt those draft resol utions.

Draft resolutions | to VI were adopted.




E/ 1999/ SR. 43
page 15

The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to section C of the

report and to draft decisions I to Ill contained therein. He took it that the
Council wi shed to adopt those draft decisions.

Draft decisions | to IIl were adopted.

Report of the Conmi ssion on Narcotic Drugs on its forty-second session
(E/ 1999/ 28- E/ CN. 7/ 1999/ 15)

The PRESI DENT said that chapter | of the report contained five

draft resolutions and two draft decisions for action by the Council. He drew
the Council's attention to the draft resolution in section A which was to be
recommended by the Council for adoption by the General Assenbly. He took it
that the Council wi shed to approve that draft resolution and recomrend it for
adoption by the General Assenbly.
It was so deci ded.
The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to section B and to

draft resolutions I to IV contained therein. He took it that the Counci
wi shed to adopt those draft resol utions.
Draft resolutions | to IV were adopted.
The PRESI DENT drew the Council's attention to section C and to

draft decisions | and Il contained therein. He took it that the Counci
wi shed to adopt those draft decisions.
Draft decisions | and Il were adopted.
The PRESI DENT said that the Council had thus concluded its

consi deration of the reconmendations contained in the report of the Conm ssion

on Narcotic Drugs.

The neeting rose at 11.55 a.m




